

# ARUZ ALIYEV



## PROFIL

Let me introduce myself, I am a student of PULS University in Poznan, i have worked in various fields and companies in total i've over 4 years of work experince in fact i really love to work with teams to share my ideas,bring out something really unusual and creativ

## LANGUAGES

- Turkish C2-level
- English C1-level
- Russian B2-level
- German A1-level

## SKILLS

- Responsibility
- Teamwork
- Flexibility
- Creativity
- Management

## KNOWLADGE

HTML

CSS

JAVA-SCRIPT

MICROSOFT-EXCEL

MICROSOFT-WORD

POWER-POINT

DAVINCI-RESOLVE

FILMORA 9

+48501436080

aruzaliev44@gmail.com

szydlowska 44, 60-656 Poznan

## EDUCATION

Ganja State University

2018- 2022

Economy  
State and Municipal  
Administration

Poznan University of Life  
Sciences

2022-2024

Economy  
Agri-Food Economy  
and Trade

## WORK EXPERIENCE

X-TRAVEL  
-TRAVEL COMPANY  
2018-2020

Tourist Guide and Translator  
TAKING TOURISTS FROM AIRPORT,GUIDE  
THEM THROUGH CERTAIN DESTINATIONNS  
IN AND OUT OF COUNTRY

BRIDGE COURSE  
2020-2021

ENGLISH LANGUAGE TEACHER  
TEACHING ENGLISH WITH DIFFERENT  
METHODS TO CHILDREN AND ADULTS  
ALSO

NEW LIFE SYSTEMS  
2021-2022

SALES-REPRESENTOR  
SELLING WORLD'S MOST EXPENSIVE  
VACUUM CLEANERS -ANALYZING  
MARKET,FINDING CUSTOMERS,MAKING  
BLACK CALLS,DELIVERING TO CUSTOMERS

## CERTIFICATES

IELTS(ENGLISH LANGUAGE )

FREECODECAMP(CODING)